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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always
was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters,
and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in
which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative
approaches to our work.
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 1:23 PM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
 

Name: 
Address: 
Reportable political donations: none

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments 
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and
Soil Supplies Facility.

My reasons for supporting this project are:

1. it is a proactive response for the community by creating local jobs
2. the initiative creates educational, training and demonstration opportunities for

the promotion of sustainable waste management practices 
3. it will boost the Central Coast economy
4. there is a need to facilitate the recycling of building materials on the Central Coast
5. it reduces the great problem of waste /landfill by diverting the waste into recycled

landscaping materials, thus reducing waste
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educational, training and demonstration opportunities for the promotion of sustainable
waste management practices 

Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the planning portal.

Kind regards




